

FW: For review: AG's Response to PER - QAs

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 23 Apr 2018 19:05:25 -0400
Attachments: QAs_AG Response to PER_20180423 v 2_SH.docx (55.67 kB)

For your review tomorrow morning – PER QAs. These have mostly been pulled from pre-approved messaging.

We'll likely receive some direction that involves some changes or additions coming out of the 8:45am meeting, before its sent to DMO for approval around noon.

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: April 23, 2018 7:02 PM
To: Tharani, Alisha (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS); Vrancart, Kate (TBS); Pearce, James (TBS)
Subject: RE: For review: AG's Response to PER - QAs

Hi Alisha,

I likely won't have Cindy's comments before the meeting tomorrow morning. However, from my review, I've made an edit to Q4 in the attached to specify it's the GA refinancing piece that has the issue. I've also cc'd Jamie Pearce in case he hasn't seen these.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Tharani, Alisha (TBS)
Sent: April 23, 2018 5:38 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS); Vrancart, Kate (TBS)
Subject: For review: AG's Response to PER - QAs
Importance: High

Hi Sarah & Patrick,

Hope you're well.

See attached for the QA package for the AG's Response to the Pre-Election Report for your review.

Note that this package pulls largely from pre-approved materials, including the March 28 PER QA package and yesterday's issue note on OFHP accounting. (I would draw your attention to Q4 in the attached, which includes some additional messaging not included in previous packages.)

Would it be possible to get your review on the attached this evening?

We are hoping to share a version with DMO for review in advance of the Minister's briefing scheduled for 8:45am tomorrow. (As we understand, there is also a joint TBS-

Finance MO briefing scheduled for tomorrow afternoon.) Any feedback you're able to share ASAP would be very much appreciated.

Thanks very much,

Alisha

Alisha Tharani

Senior Issues & Media Advisor | Treasury Board Secretariat

416-327-3803 | Alisha.Tharani@ontario.ca